HARRY L. GRIFFIN HALL will be opened for classes this summer. The new 3.2 million dollar structure will house the departments of English, history, foreign languages and Journalism. This new academic building was named in honor of the first dean of Southwestern's college of liberal arts, Harry L. Griffin, who held that position from 1922 to 1951. He joined the faculty at USL in 1912 as a professor of political science. During his tenure as dean of the college of liberal arts he is credited with guiding the academic growth of the college. He was largely responsible for the accreditation of the college in 1924. After his retirement in 1951 Dean Griffin remained quite active in the growth of Southwestern until his death in November of 1967.